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Bldg. 01
A Life Safety Code Recertification and
State Licensure Survey was conducted by
the Indiana State Department of Health in
accordance with 42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date: 08/06/15

Facility Number: 000103
Provider Number: 155196
AIM Number: 100290000

At this Life Safety Code survey,
Altenheim Health and Living Community
was found not in compliance with
Requirements for Participation in
Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart
483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the
2000 Edition of the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life
Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing
Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC
16.2.

This facility, occupying the A, B and C
wings of the first floor of a three story
building with a basement, was
determined to be of Type II (222)
construction and was fully sprinklered.
The facility has a fire alarm system with
smoke detection on all levels in the
corridors and in all areas open to the

K 0000

Please, accept the following as
our credible plan of correction

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that

other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to

continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID:

JVTX21 Facility ID: 000103 If continuation sheet

Page 1 of 6




DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 09/01/2015
FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES __ |X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING 01 COMPLETED
155196 B. WING 08/06/2015
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
3525 E HANNA AVE
ALTENHEIM HEALTH & LIVING COMMUNITY INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46237
(X4) ID SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D _ o (X5)
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG DEFICIENCY) DATE
corridor. The facility has smoke
detectors hard wired to the building
electrical system in the A, B and C
wings. The facility has a capacity of 87
and had a census of 75 at the time of this
survey.
All areas where residents have customary
access were sprinklered. All areas
providing facility services were
sprinklered.
K 0103 NFPA 101
SS=E LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Bldg. 01 Interior walls and partitions in buildings of
Type | or Type |l construction are
noncombustible or limited-combustible
materials. 19.1.6.3
Based on observation and interview, the K 0103 K103 08/20/2015
facility failed to ensure interior walls in 1 1.The none fire rat.ed wood was
. . removed by theoutside vendor,
of over 50 rooms in the facility were and replaced with appropriate
comprised of noncombustible or limited framework.
combustible materials. LSC 19.1.6.3 2.The deficient practice had the
states all interior walls and partitions in potentllal toaffegt _20 regldents,
buildi fT LorT m associates, or visitors in the
uildings ot 1ype 1 or 1ype vicinity of the chapel.
construction shall be of noncombustible 3.To ensure the deficient
or limited combustible materials. practice doesn't recur,all vendors
Exception: Listed, fire retardant treated building ‘,N'th'n thg Cgmmumty will
d studs shall b itted withi have their materials inspectedby
wood stids § .a ¢ permitted within the Regional Director of Plant
non-load bearing 1-hour fire rated Operations or designee to ensure
partitions. fire ratingcompliance.
This deficient practice could affect 20 4.All new con.structhn or
idents. staff and visit 1 the vicinit remodeling projects willbe
residents, staff and visitors in the vicinity inspected for appropriate fire
of the chapel. safety by Regional Director of
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PlantOperations or designee prior
Findings include: to completion .to ensyre .
compliance with all firerating
standards and materials.
Based on observation with the Director of Allprojects will be inspected for
Plant Operations during a tour of the fire rated materials yearly. All
facility from 12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. on :ir?edci:nfr:r;vﬂlrmﬁe‘;eéfe\:llifd during
08/06/15, wood studs comprised the Assurance prc))lgram. y
frame of a new partially constructed 5.The systemic changes will be
non-load bearing interior wall in the completed by8/20/15.
chapel. The wall measured ten feet high
by fifteen feet wide and consisted of a
wood frame and drywall on each side of
the wall. The wood studs were exposed
where two door frames were to be
inserted in the wall. Based on interview
at the time of observation, the Director of
Plant Operation stated the wall was under
construction, he was unaware of the fire
retardant status of the studs, no other fire
retardant documentation for the wood
studs was available for review and
acknowledged documentation for the
aforementioned non-load bearing interior
wall frame was not available for review
to show the wall was comprised of
noncombustible or limited combustible
materials.
3.1-19(b)
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K 0147 NFPA 101
SS=E LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD
Bldg. 01 Electrical wiring and equipment is in
accordance with NFPA 70, National
Electrical Code. 9.1.2
Based on observation and interview, the K 0147 Kid7 08/20/2015
facility failed to ensure extension cords 1.The |dent|.f|ed areas : name
. tag press,refrigerator, coffee pot,
and non-fused multiplug adapters were and telephone charger were
not used as a substitute for fixed wiring. removed from the six waynon
LSC 19.5.1 requires utilities to comply fused multi adaptor. The
with Section 9.1. LSC 9.1.1 requires multiadaptor was removed from
. .. . the Community.
electrical erlng and equlp@ent to 2 All residents have the
comply with NFPA 70, National potential to be affectedby the
Electrical Code, 1999 Edition. NFPA 70, deficient practice, and the
Article 400-8 requires that, unless deficient practice was corrected
ficall tted. 1] ,‘bl ds and within the hour after
specifically permitted, tlexible cor. S an theinspection.
cables shall not be used as a substitute for 3.All laundry associates will be
fixed wiring of a structure. This deficient inserviced on thedeficient practice
practice could affect five staff and and the dangers of using a mult
. . i1 the b laund adaptor wall plug. The
visitors in the basement laundry. Maintenance Director or designee
removedthe multi adaptor from
Findings include: the area.
4.To ensure the deficient
. . . practice does not recur,the
Based on obs.ervatlor'l with the Director of Maintenance Director o designee
Plant Operations during a tour of the will monitor the laundry area
facility from 12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. on weekly for 4weeks, and quarterly
08/06/15, a name tag pressing machine th_ereafter _for 1year: All findings
| d int tensi d will be reviewedduring the
Wa? plugged mto an. ex ens%on cor Community’s Quality Assurance
which was plugged into a six way meeting.
non-fused multiplug adapter plugged into 5.The system changes will be
a wall outlet in the basement laundry. In completed by 8/20/15.
addition, a refrigerator, coffee pot and a
telephone charger were also plugged into
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K 0000

Bldg. 02

the same six way non-fused multiplug
adapter. Based on interview at the time of
observation, the Director of Plant
Operations acknowledged an extension
cord and a non-fused multiplug adapter
were being used as a substitute for fixed
wiring at the aforementioned location.

3.1-19(b)

A Life Safety Code Survey was
conducted by the Indiana State
Department of Health in accordance with
42 CFR 483.70(a).

Survey Date: 08/06/15

Facility Number: 000103
Provider Number: 155196
AIM Number: 100290000

At this Life Safety Code Survey,
Altenheim Health and Living Community
was found not in compliance with
Requirements for Participation in
Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart
483.70(a), Life Safety from Fire and the
2000 Edition of the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life
Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 18, New

K 0000 Please, accept the following as
our credible plan of correction
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Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC
16.2.

The one story Rehabilitation Wing
constructed in 2014 was determined to be
of Type V (111) construction and was
fully sprinklered. The Rehabilitation
Wing has a fire alarm system with smoke
detection in the corridors, in all areas
open to the corridor and has smoke
detectors hard wired to the fire alarm
system in resident sleeping rooms. The
facility has a capacity of 87 and had a
census of 75 at the time of this survey.

All areas where residents have customary
access were sprinklered and all areas
providing facility services were
sprinklered.
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